5: Pathfinders

Pathfinders, a program for girls aged 12-15, was started in 1979.

In 2006, the program for this age group received a major revision. Nine program "Areas" were established, and within these Areas between four to twelve "Modules" were attached. There is a badge for each of the 63 Modules, indicating completion of the activities.

These badges are very colourful, and it is therefore difficult to describe them as fully as the pre-2006 badges. However, with the help of the brief description, and the coloured images provided, identification should not be difficult.

Contents

Be Prepared Emblem – Arrowhead section	
Be Prepared Emblem - In the Community section	5
Be Prepared Emblem - In the Home section	
Be Prepared - In the Outdoors section	5
Camping Emblem – Bronze level	5
Camping Emblem - Silver level	
Camping Emblem - Gold level	6
Canada Cord	
Canada Cord Pin	
Canada Cord Pin and Ribbon	
Community Emblem - Bronze level	7
Community Emblem - Silver level	
Community Emblem - Gold level	7
Community Service Pin	
Creating Your Future – Be A Model Citizen	
Creating Your Future – Event Planning	
Creating Your Future – Find Your Inner Leader	
Creating Your Future – Follow That Woman	8
Creating Your Future – I Have to Give A Speech	
Creating Your Future – Lending a Hand	
Creating Your Future – We're a Team!	
Creating Your Future – Your Dream Career	
Enrolment Pin	9
Exploring a Theme – Computer Whiz	
Exploring a Theme – Creating a Garden	
Exploring a Theme - Everything Comes from STEM: Science, Technology, Engineering a	
Math	
Exploring a Theme – From Dinosaurs to Vintage Cars	10
Exploring a Theme – Galactic Adventures	
Exploring a Theme – Getting Food on the Table	
Exploring a Theme – It's About Time	
Exploring a Theme – Our Environment	
Exploring a Theme – Puzzle Me	
Exploring a Theme – Secret Agent 007	
Exploring a Theme – Web Surfin'	
Finding the Path - Beyond Pathfinders	
Finding the Path – Bridging the Gap	
Finding the Path – Broaden Your Horizons	
Finding the Path – Choosing Your Own Direction	
Girl Stuff – Fashion Sense from Head to Toe	
Girl Stuff – Focus on Friendships	
Girl Stuff – Girls Just Want to Have Fun	
Girl Stuff – Hot Topics for Youth	13

Girl Stuff – Media and Image	13
Girl Stuff – Organize This	14
Girl Stuff – Relationships, Values and Choices	14
Home Emblem - Bronze level	14
Home Emblem - Silver level	14
Home Emblem - Gold level	
Leadership Emblem - Bronze level	15
Leadership Emblem - Silver level	15
Leadership Emblem - Gold level	15
Let's Take it Outside - Camping, Here We Come	15
Let's Take it Outside – Finding Your Way	15
Let's Take it Outside - Knots, Knives and Outdoor Lore	16
Let's Take it Outside - Out on the Trails!	16
Let's Take it Outside - Outdoor Know-How	
Let's Take it Outside - Survivor Girl - Prepared for the Outdoors!	16
Let's Take it Outside - Up Close and Personal with Nature	
Let's Take it Outside – Winter Wonderland	17
Living Well – Active Living	17
Living Well – Be Glad You're You	
Living Well – Beyond Baseball	17
Living Well – I Could Be a Contender!	17
Living Well – Let's Go and Chill Out	18
Living Well – We Are What We Eat	18
Membership Pins see 1 Multi-Branch – Service Stars	18
My Music, Movies and More! – The Arts from A to Z	
My Music, Movies and More! – Be a Star!	18
My Music, Movies and More! - Camera Crazy	18
My Music, Movies and More! – Get Musical	
My Music, Movies and More! – Join the Scrapbooking Craze!	19
My Music, Movies and More! - Movie Mania	19
My Music, Movies and More! – Rembrandt and Company	19
On My Own – Be an Expert Baby Sitter	
On My Own – First Aid	
On My Own – Money Wise	
On My Own – Now You're Cooking!	
On My Own – Prepare for the Unexpected	
On My Own – Safe at Home or Out & About	
On My Own – Skills for Around the Home	
Outdoor Emblem - Bronze level	
Outdoor Emblem - Silver level	
Outdoor Emblem - Gold level	
Service Stars see 1 Multi-Branch	
World Emblem - Bronze level	
World Emblem - Silver level	
World Emblem - Gold level	
A World to Discover – Around the World at Home	22

A World to Discover – Canada at Your Doorstep	22
A World to Discover – Girl Guides International	
A World to Discover – Going Global	23
A World to Discover – What's Up Around the World	23

Be Prepared Emblem - Arrowhead section

- 1. P1001
- 2. The Pathfinder Program (1986)
- 3. 1986-2006
- 4. Triangular; yellow; cotton: Trefoil in yellow stitching underlying text "BE PREPARED" in green stitching; border in green stitching



Be Prepared Emblem - In the Community section

- 1. P1002
- 2. The Pathfinder Program (1986)
- 3. 1986-2006
- 4. Square; yellow; cotton: buildings in purple stitching; two houses in green and yellow stitching; border in green stitching



Be Prepared Emblem - In the Home section

- 1. P1003
- 2. The Pathfinder Program (1986)
- 3. 1986-1996
- 4. Square; yellow; cotton: house in green and yellow stitching; border in green stitching



- 1. P1004
- 2. The Pathfinder Program (1997)
- 3 1997-2006
- 4. Square; yellow; cotton: open door in red stitching, plant and border in green stitching



Be Prepared - In the Outdoors section

- 1. P1005
- 2. The Pathfinder Program (1986)
- 3. 1986-2006
- 4. Square; yellow; cotton: tree in green and brown stitching, grass and border in green stitching



Camping Emblem – Bronze level

- 1. P1006
- 2. The Bridge Pathfinder section (1979)
- 3. 1979-2006
- 4. Round; lime green; cotton: tree, grass and smoke in dark green stitching, tent in orange stitching, campfire in beige stitching; edge binding in bronze stitching.



Legend: See introduction

Camping Emblem - Silver level

- 1. P1007
- 2. The Bridge Pathfinder section (1979)
- 3. 1979-2006
- 4. Round; lime green; cotton: tree, grass and smoke in dark green stitching, tent in orange stitching, campfire in beige stitching; edge binding in silver stitching.



Camping Emblem - Gold level

- 1. P1008
- 2. The Bridge Pathfinder section (1979)
- 3. 1979-2006
- 4. Round; lime green; cotton: tree, grass and smoke in dark green stitching, tent in orange stitching, campfire in beige stitching; edge binding in gold stitching.



Canada Cord

- 1. P1009
- 2. POR (1971)
- 3. 1971-2006
- 4. Cord, three ply; nylon; red and white with red tassels. Approx. 163 cm (63 inches) long.

Note: A Guide award from 1971 to 1979.



Canada Cord Pin

- 1. P1010
- 2. POR (1971)
- 3. 1971-1984
- 4. Round; gilt; metal: Trefoil with letters "GGC" superimposed on a red maple leaf.

Note: A Guide award from 1971 to 1979



- 2. The Pathfinder Programme (1985).
- 3. 1984-2006
- 4. Square; gilt; metal: Trefoil in center with red and white edging in cord fashion.





Canada Cord Pin and Ribbon

- 1. P1012
- 3. 2006-
- 4. Square; gilt; metal: Trefoil in center with red and white edging in cord fashion at 45' angle to Trefoil.



Community Emblem - Bronze level

- 1. P1013
- 2. The Bridge Pathfinder section (1979)
- 3. 1979-2006
- 4. Round; orange; cotton: family of four in navy stitching, buildings in tan stitching, sky and foreground have interspersed lines in red stitching; edge binding in bronze stitching.



Community Emblem - Silver level

- 1. P1014
- 2. The Bridge Pathfinder section (1979)
- 3. 1979-2006
- 4. Round; orange; cotton: family of four in navy stitching, buildings in tan stitching, sky and foreground have interspersed lines in red stitching; edge binding in silver stitching.



Community Emblem - Gold level

- 1. P1015
- 2. The Bridge Pathfinder section (1979)
- 3. 1979-2006
- 4. Round; orange; cotton: family of four in navy stitching, buildings in tan stitching, sky and foreground have interspersed lines in red stitching; edge binding in gold stitching.



Community Service Pin

- 1. P1016
- 2. The Pathfinder Program: Listen, Learn, Lead, Live! 2006
- 3. 2006-
- 4. Irregular shape; gilt; metal: two hands cradling community scene, Trefoil in centre.



Creating Your Future - Be A Model Citizen

- 1. P1017
- 2. The Pathfinder Program: Listen, Learn, Lead, Live! 2006
- 3. 2006-
- 4. Round; orange; cotton or polyester: woman voting; green edge binding.



Creating Your Future – Event Planning

- 1. P1018
- 2. The Pathfinder Program: Listen, Learn, Lead, Live! 2006
- 3. 2006-
- 4. Round; orange; cotton or polyester: Pathfinder hanging poster; green edge binding.



Creating Your Future – Find Your Inner Leader

- 1. P1019
- 2. The Pathfinder Program: Listen, Learn, Lead, Live! 2006
- 3. 2006-
- 4. Round; beige; cotton or polyester: Pathfinder leading two younger girls in an action game; green edge binding.



Creating Your Future – Follow That Woman

- 1. P1020
- 2. The Pathfinder Program: Listen, Learn, Lead, Live! 2006
- 3. 2006-
- 4. Round; red; cotton or polyester: career woman carrying portfolio and briefcase; green edge binding



Creating Your Future - I Have to Give A Speech

- 1. P1021
- 2. The Pathfinder Program: Listen, Learn, Lead, Live! 2006
- 3. 2006-
- Round; blue; cotton or polyester: desk, microphone, laptop, Canadian flag; green edge binding.



Creating Your Future - Lending a Hand

- 1. P1022
- 2. The Pathfinder Program: Listen, Learn, Lead, Live! 2006
- 3. 2006-
- 4. Round; burgundy; cotton or polyester: girl packing boxes at food bank; green edge binding.



Creating Your Future – We're a Team!

- 1. P1023
- 2. The Pathfinder Program: Listen, Learn, Lead, Live! 2006
- 3. 2006-
- 4. Round; yellow; cotton or polyester: four hands joined; green edge binding.



Creating Your Future – Your Dream Career

- 1. P1024
- 2. The Pathfinder Program: Listen, Learn, Lead, Live! 2006
- 3. 2006-
- 4. Round; gold; cotton or polyester: girl dreaming; green edge binding.



Enrolment Pin

- 1. P1025
- 2. The Bridge Pathfinder section (1979)
- 3. 1979-1984
- 4. Trefoil shape; gilt; metal: Trefoil in green; letters "GGC" (on Trefoil) and motto "BE PREPARED" (on ribbon) in gilt.



- 1. P1026
- 2. The Pathfinder Programme (1985)
- 3. 1984-
- 4. Square; gilt; metal: Trefoil and edge in green; motto "BE PREPARED" (on ribbon) in gilt.



Exploring a Theme – Computer Whiz

- 1. P1027
- 2. The Pathfinder Program: Listen, Learn, Lead, Live! 2006
- 3. 2006-
- 4. Round; pink; cotton or polyester: laptop computer; green edge binding.



Exploring a Theme – Creating a Garden

- 1. P1028
- 2. The Pathfinder Program: Listen, Learn, Lead, Live! 2006
- 3. 2006-
- 4. Round; blue; cotton or polyester: girl planting garden; green edge binding.



Exploring a Theme – Everything Comes from STEM: Science, Technology, Engineering and Math

- 1. P1029
- 2. The Pathfinder Program: Listen, Learn, Lead, Live! 2006
- 3. 2006-
- 4. Round; yellow; cotton or polyester: chemistry lab equipment; green edge binding.



Exploring a Theme – From Dinosaurs to Vintage Cars

- 1. P1030
- 2. The Pathfinder Program: Listen, Learn, Lead, Live! 2006
- 3. 2006-
- 4. Round; pink; cotton or polyester: dinosaur bones, telephone, vintage car; green edge binding.



Exploring a Theme - Galactic Adventures

- 1. P1031
- 2. The Pathfinder Program: Listen, Learn, Lead, Live! 2006
- 3. 2006-
- 4. Round; navy; cotton or polyester: space shuttle; green edge binding.



Exploring a Theme – Getting Food on the Table

- 1. P1032
- 2. The Pathfinder Program: Listen, Learn, Lead, Live! 2006
- 3. 2006-
- 4. Round; orange; cotton or polyester: assorted fruit; green edge binding.



Exploring a Theme – It's About Time

- 1. P1033
- 2. The Pathfinder Program: Listen, Learn, Lead, Live! 2006
- 3. 2006-
- 4. Round; blue; cotton or polyester: hourglass, and digital and grandfather clocks; green edge binding.



Exploring a Theme - Our Environment

- 1. P1034
- 2. The Pathfinder Program: Listen, Learn, Lead, Live! 2006
- 3. 2006-
- 4. Round; green; cotton or polyester: bottles and cans in recycling bin; green edge binding.



Exploring a Theme - Puzzle Me

- 1. P1035
- 2. The Pathfinder Program: Listen, Learn, Lead, Live! 2006
- 3. 2006-
- 4. Round; pale yellow; cotton or polyester: partially completed jigsaw puzzle; green edge binding.



Exploring a Theme – Secret Agent 007

- 1. P1036
- 2. The Pathfinder Program: Listen, Learn, Lead, Live! 2006
- 3. 2006-
- 4. Round; pale yellow; cotton or polyester: girl as detective, examining a clue with a magnifying glass; green edge binding.



Exploring a Theme - Web Surfin'

- 1. P1037
- 2. The Pathfinder Program: Listen, Learn, Lead, Live! 2006
- 3. 2006-
- 4. Round; yellow; cotton or polyester: Pathfinder riding surfboard, on spider web, image of continents in background; green edge binding.



Finding the Path - Beyond Pathfinders

- 1. P1038
- 2. The Pathfinder Program: Listen, Learn, Lead, Live! 2006
- 3. 2006-
- 4. Round; blue; cotton or polyester: girl looking at moon rising over lake; green edge binding.



Finding the Path - Bridging the Gap

- 1. P1039
- 2. The Pathfinder Program: Listen, Learn, Lead, Live! 2006
- 3. 2006-
- 4. Round; yellow; cotton or polyester: Pathfinder talking with two younger girls; green edge binding.



Finding the Path – Broaden Your Horizons

- 1. P1040
- 2. The Pathfinder Program: Listen, Learn, Lead, Live! 2006
- 3. 2006-
- 4. Round; pale blue; cotton or polyester: Trefoil superimposed on map of world, each continent a different colour; green edge binding.



Finding the Path - Choosing Your Own Direction

- 1. P1041
- 2. The Pathfinder Program: Listen, Learn, Lead, Live! 2006
- 3. 2006-
- 4. Round; green; cotton or polyester: girl contemplating three different paths; green edge binding.



Girl Stuff - Fashion Sense from Head to Toe

- P1042
- 2. The Pathfinder Program: Listen, Learn, Lead, Live! 2006
- 3. 2006-
- 4. Round; light green; cotton or polyester: clothes hanging from rack, shoes on a mat, hat on a bureau; green edge binding.



Girl Stuff – Focus on Friendships

- 1. P1043
- 2. The Pathfinder Program: Listen, Learn, Lead, Live! 2006
- 3. 2006-
- 4. Round; blue; cotton or polyester: two girls talking on the phone; green edge binding.



Girl Stuff - Girls Just Want to Have Fun

- 1. P1044
- 2. The Pathfinder Program: Listen, Learn, Lead, Live! 2006
- 3. 2006-
- 4. Round; yellow; cotton or polyester: three girls, two chatting and one playing a video game; green edge binding.



Girl Stuff – Hot Topics for Youth

- 1. P1045
- 2. The Pathfinder Program: Listen, Learn, Lead, Live! 2006
- 3. 2006-
- 4. Round; pink; cotton or polyester: woman pointing at male and female symbols, heart and red ribbon on poster on easel; green edge binding.



Girl Stuff – Media and Image

- 1. P1046
- 2. The Pathfinder Program: Listen, Learn, Lead, Live! 2006
- 3. 2006-
- 4. Round; purple; cotton or polyester: girl reading newspaper in front of mirror; green edge binding.



Girl Stuff - Organize This

- 1. P1047
- 2. The Pathfinder Program: Listen, Learn, Lead, Live! 2006
- 3. 2006-
- 4. Round; beige; cotton or polyester: girl arranging books on a shelf; green edge binding.



Girl Stuff - Relationships, Values and Choices

- 1. P1048
- 2. The Pathfinder Program: Listen, Learn, Lead, Live! 2006
- 3. 2006-
- 4. Round; pale green; cotton or polyester: three young people chatting, two sitting, one leaning against a tree; green edge binding.



Home Emblem - Bronze level

- 1. P1049
- 2. The Bridge Pathfinder section (1979)
- 3. 1979-2006
- 4. Round; yellow; cotton: house siding in yellow stitching, window frame and flower pot in cream stitching, window panes in navy stitching, plant in green stitching; edge binding in bronze stitching.



Home Emblem - Silver level

- 1. P1050
- 2. The Bridge Pathfinder section (1979)
- 3. 1979-2006
- 4. Round; yellow; cotton: house siding in yellow stitching, window frame and flower pot in cream stitching, window panes in navy stitching, plant in green stitching; edge binding in silver stitching.



Home Emblem - Gold level

- 1. P1051
- 2. The Bridge Pathfinder section (1979)
- 3. 1979-2006
- 4. Round; yellow; cotton: house siding in yellow stitching, window frame and flower pot in cream stitching, window panes in navy stitching, plant in green stitching; edge binding in gold stitching.



Leadership Emblem - Bronze level

- 1. P1052
- 2. The Pathfinder Program (1997)
- 3. 1997-2006
- 4. Round; purple; cotton: torch in brown stitching, flame in orange and red stitching, light rays in yellow stitching; edge binding in bronze stitching.



Leadership Emblem - Silver level

- 1. P1053
- 2. The Pathfinder Program (1997)
- 3. 1997-2006
- 4. Round; purple; cotton: torch in brown stitching, flame in orange and red stitching, light rays in yellow stitching; edge binding in silver stitching.



Leadership Emblem - Gold level

- 1. P1054
- 2. The Pathfinder Program (1997)
- 3. 1997-2006
- 4. Round; purple; cotton: torch in brown stitching, flame in orange and red stitching, light rays in yellow stitching; edge binding in gold stitching.



Let's Take it Outside - Camping, Here We Come

- 1. P1055
- 2. The Pathfinder Program: Listen, Learn, Lead, Live! 2006
- 3. 2006-
- 4. Round; pale green; cotton or polyester: girl rolling up sleeping bag; green edge binding.



Let's Take it Outside - Finding Your Way

- 1. P1056
- 2. The Pathfinder Program: Listen, Learn, Lead, Live! 2006
- 3. 2006-
- 4. Round; pale grey; cotton or polyester: silver compass with black markings; green edge binding.



Let's Take it Outside - Knots, Knives and Outdoor Lore

- 1. P1057
- 2. The Pathfinder Program: Listen, Learn, Lead, Live! 2006
- 3. 2006-
- 4. Round; grey; cotton or polyester: blue flashlight, red pocket knife, yellow rope tied in reef knot around brown bundle; green edge binding.



Let's Take it Outside – Out on the Trails!

- 1. P1058
- 2. The Pathfinder Program: Listen, Learn, Lead, Live! 2006
- 3. 2006-
- 4. Round; blue; cotton or polyester: girl with backpack, brown earth, green trees, blue sky; green edge binding.



Let's Take it Outside - Outdoor Know-How

- 1. P1059
- 2. The Pathfinder Program: Listen, Learn, Lead, Live! 2006
- 3. 2006-
- 4. Round; pale green; cotton or polyester: three girls sitting around campfire; green edge binding.



Let's Take it Outside – Survivor Girl – Prepared for the Outdoors!

- 1. P1060
- 2. The Pathfinder Program: Listen, Learn, Lead, Live! 2006
- 3. 2006-
- 4. Round; purple; cotton or polyester: white water bottle, yellow pack with white first aid kit, red thermal blanket; green edge binding.



Let's Take it Outside - Up Close and Personal with Nature

- 1. P1061
- 2. The Pathfinder Program: Listen, Learn, Lead, Live! 2006
- 3. 2006-
- 4. Round; blue; cotton or polyester: brown deer behind green bushes, pale green trees in back; green edge binding.



Let's Take it Outside - Winter Wonderland

- 1. P1062
- 2. The Pathfinder Program: Listen, Learn, Lead, Live! 2006
- 3. 2006-
- 4. Round; pale blue; cotton or polyester: girl snowshoeing on white snow, green trees in back; green edge binding.



Living Well – Active Living

- 1. P1063
- 2. The Pathfinder Program: Listen, Learn, Lead, Live! 2006
- 3. 2006-
- 4. Round; yellow; cotton or polyester: girl jogging, green trees in back; green edge binding.



Living Well - Be Glad You're You

- 1. P1064
- 2. The Pathfinder Program: Listen, Learn, Lead, Live! 2006
- 3. 2006-
- 4. Round; blue; cotton or polyester: smiling girl; green edge binding.



Living Well - Beyond Baseball

- 1. P1065
- 2. The Pathfinder Program: Listen, Learn, Lead, Live! 2006
- 3. 2006-
- 4. Round; pale green; cotton or polyester: hockey stick, soccer ball, tennis racquet, roller skate; green edge binding.



Living Well - I Could Be a Contender!

- 1. P1066
- 2. The Pathfinder Program: Listen, Learn, Lead, Live! 2006
- 3. 2006-
- 4. Round; pale green; cotton or polyester: girl runner at finish line tape, grey track; green edge binding.



Living Well - Let's Go and Chill Out

- 1. P1067
- 2. The Pathfinder Program: Listen, Learn, Lead, Live! 2006
- 3. 2006-
- 4. Round; blue; cotton or polyester: girl kneeling; green edge binding.



Living Well - We Are What We Eat

- 1. P1068
- 2. The Pathfinder Program: Listen, Learn, Lead, Live! 2006
- 3. 2006-
- 4. Round; yellow; cotton or polyester: assorted food broccoli, apple, meat, milk, bread; green edge binding.



Membership Pins see 1 Multi-Branch - Service Stars

My Music, Movies and More! - The Arts from A to Z

- 1. P1069
- 2. The Pathfinder Program: Listen, Learn, Lead, Live! 2006
- 3. 2006-
- 4. Round; yellow; cotton or polyester: girl modeling clay; green edge binding.



My Music, Movies and More! - Be a Star!

- 1. P1070
- 2. The Pathfinder Program: Listen, Learn, Lead, Live! 2006
- 3. 2006-
- 4. Round; blue; cotton or polyester: yellow star with red "#1"; green edge binding.



My Music, Movies and More! - Camera Crazy

- 1. P1071
- 2. The Pathfinder Program: Listen, Learn, Lead, Live! 2006
- 3. 2006-
- 4. Round; red; cotton or polyester: silver camera on brown table; green edge binding.



My Music, Movies and More! - Get Musical

- 1. P1072
- 2. The Pathfinder Program: Listen, Learn, Lead, Live! 2006
- 3. 2006-
- 4. Round; pink; cotton or polyester: red drum, yellow guitar, black clarinet, black notes; green edge binding.



My Music, Movies and More! - Join the Scrapbooking Craze!

- 1. P1073
- 2. The Pathfinder Program: Listen, Learn, Lead, Live! 2006
- 3. 2006-
- 4. Round; purple; cotton or polyester: assorted scrapbooking materials paper, scissors, string, crayons, photo; green edge binding.



My Music, Movies and More! - Movie Mania

- 1. P1074
- 2. The Pathfinder Program: Listen, Learn, Lead, Live! 2006
- 3. 2006-
- 4. Round; purple; cotton or polyester: movie screen, popcorn, ticket; green edge binding.



My Music, Movies and More! - Rembrandt and Company

- 1. P1075
- 2. The Pathfinder Program: Listen, Learn, Lead, Live! 2006
- 3. 2006-
- 4. Round; light purple; cotton or polyester: yellow palette, three paintbrushes; green edge binding.



On My Own - Be an Expert Baby Sitter

- 1. P1076
- 2. The Pathfinder Program: Listen, Learn, Lead, Live! 2006
- 3. 2006-
- 4. Round; light green; cotton or polyester: girl reading to two younger children; green edge binding.



On My Own - First Aid

- 1. P1077
- 2. The Pathfinder Program: Listen, Learn, Lead, Live! 2006
- 3. 2006-
- 4. Round; grey; cotton or polyester: girl at back of white EMS van; green edge binding.



On My Own - Money Wise

- 1. P1078
- 2. The Pathfinder Program: Listen, Learn, Lead, Live! 2006
- 3. 2006-
- 4. Round; blue; cotton or polyester: girl at automated teller machine; green edge binding.



On My Own - Now You're Cooking!

- 1. P1079
- 2. The Pathfinder Program: Listen, Learn, Lead, Live! 2006
- 3. 2006-
- 4. Round; pale orange; cotton or polyester: girl at kitchen counter, stirring food in red bowl; green edge binding.



On My Own - Prepare for the Unexpected

- 1. P1080
- 2. The Pathfinder Program: Listen, Learn, Lead, Live! 2006
- 3 2006-
- 4. Round; purple; cotton or polyester: girl reaching for fire extinguisher; green edge binding.



On My Own - Safe at Home or Out & About

- 1. P1081
- 2. The Pathfinder Program: Listen, Learn, Lead, Live! 2006
- 3 2006
- 4. Round; white; cotton or polyester: red house with white oval; green edge binding.



On My Own - Skills for Around the Home

- P1082
- 2. The Pathfinder Program: Listen, Learn, Lead, Live! 2006
- 3. 2006-
- 4. Round; red; cotton or polyester: girl reaching up changing a light bulb; green edge binding.



Outdoor Emblem - Bronze level

- 1. P1083
- 2. The Bridge Pathfinder section (1979)
- 3. 1979-2006
- 4. Round; tan; cotton: sun and sun rays in yellow stitching, tree in green stitching, waves in blue stitching; edge binding in bronze stitching



Outdoor Emblem - Silver level

- 1. P1084
- 2. The Bridge Pathfinder section (1979)
- 3. 1979-2006
- 4. Round; tan; cotton: sun and sun rays in yellow stitching, tree in green stitching, waves in blue stitching; edge binding in silver stitching



Outdoor Emblem - Gold level

- 1. P1085
- 2. The Bridge Pathfinder section (1979)
- 3. 1979-2006
- 4. Round; tan; cotton: sun and sun rays in yellow stitching, tree in green stitching, waves in blue stitching; edge binding in gold stitching.



Service Stars see 1 Multi-Branch

World Emblem - Bronze level

- 1. P1086
- 2. The Bridge Pathfinder section (1979)
- 3. 1979-2006
- Round; blue; cotton: lines of longitude and latitude in blue stitching, two clasped hands in dark and light skin tones; edge binding in bronze stitching.



World Emblem - Silver level

- 1. P1087
- 2. The Bridge Pathfinder section (1979)
- 3. 1979-2006
- Round; blue; cotton: lines of longitude and latitude in blue stitching, two clasped hands in dark and light skin tones; edge binding in silver stitching.



World Emblem - Gold level

- 1. P1088
- 2. The Bridge Pathfinder section (1979)
- 3. 1979-2006
- Round; blue; cotton: lines of longitude and latitude in blue stitching, two clasped hands in dark and light skin tones; edge binding in gold stitching.



A World to Discover - Around the World at Home

- 1. P1089
- 2. The Pathfinder Program: Listen, Learn, Lead, Live! 2006
- 3. 2006-
- 4. Round; pink; cotton or polyester: girl at computer keyboard, image of earth on screen; green edge binding.



A World to Discover - Canada at Your Doorstep

- 1. P1090
- 2. The Pathfinder Program: Listen, Learn, Lead, Live! 2006
- 3. 2006-
- 4. Round; blue; cotton or polyester: image in three sections mountain scene, prairie scene with golden grain field and farm buildings, fishing boat; green edge binding.



A World to Discover - Girl Guides International

- 1. P1091
- 2. The Pathfinder Program: Listen, Learn, Lead, Live! 2006
- 3. 2006-
- 4. Round; pink; cotton or polyester: crossed flags (WAGGGS and Guides Canada); green edge binding.



A World to Discover - Going Global

- 1. P1092
- 2. The Pathfinder Program: Listen, Learn, Lead, Live! 2006
- 3. 2006-
- 4. Round; purple; cotton or polyester: large yellow suitcase and smaller blue case with travel stickers on them; green edge binding.



A World to Discover - What's Up Around the World

- 1. P1093
- 2. The Pathfinder Program: Listen, Learn, Lead, Live! 2006
- 3. 2006-
- 4. Round; blue; cotton or polyester: white peace symbol connected to gold WAGGS logo with black + sign; green edge binding.

